SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

March 16, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tapes 51 -52

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair

Sen. Avel Gordly, Vice-Chair

Sen. Jason Atkinson Sen. Tony Corcoran Sen. Ryan Deckert Sen. Steve Harper Sen. Charles Starr

STAFF PRESENT: Keith Putman, Committee Administrator

Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 274 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 3 Public Hearing

SB 442 Public Hearing

SB 427 Work Session HB 2701 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 51, A	1	
001	Chair Beyer	Calls meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and opens public hearing on SB 274.
SB 274 - PU	JBLIC HEARING	
005	Keith Putman	Committee Administrator. Explains SB 274.
022	Bill Scott	Director, Oregon Economic and Community Development Department. Testifies on SB 274 (EXHIBIT A). Points out that SB 274 is amended with the components from the interim SB 66.
093	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 274 and opens work session on SB 274.
SB 274 – W	ORK SESSION	
105	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 274-1 amendments. VOTE: 6-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Deckert
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
108	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 274 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Deckert
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
114	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 274 and opens public hearing on SB 3.
SB 3 – PUB	BLIC HEARING	
120	Putman	Explains SB 3.

125	Grover Simmons	Oregon State Elks Association. Testifies in favor of SB 3
210	D 0 1	(EXHIBIT B).
218	Don Stephens	Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks (BPOE). Supports SB 3 (EXHIBIT C).
305	Linda Ignowski	Regulatory Program Director, Oregon Liquor Control
	C	Commission (OLCC). Gives testimony opposing SB 3
		(EXHIBIT D) . Describes the consolidation of a number of types
		of liquor licenses to facilitate and streamline the process of licensing, going from 37 to 12 types.
500	Staff	Submits written testimony on behalf of Private and Fraternal
		Organizations and the Oregon Moose Association, (EXHIBIT
510	Cl. ' P	E).
512	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 3 and opens public hearing on SB 442.
TAPE 52, A		772.
SB 442 – PUB	LIC HEARING	
045	Putman	Explains SB 442.
070	Grover Simmons	Senior and Disabled Services Division (SDSD). Testifies for the
		need of SB 442 (EXHIBIT F). Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT G).
164	Earlene Berry	President, Adult Care Providers of Oregon. Conveys the
		necessity of SB 442. Submits written material (EXHIBIT H).
		Points out that foster care is being paid 50% less than Assisted
450	Julie Huddleston	Living. Asks for equity in equal pay for equal work. Manager, Department of Human Services, Senior and Disabled
	suite Huddieston	Services Division. Submits testimony opposing SB 442
		(EXHIBIT I).
TAPE 51, B		
062	Phyllis Rand	Governor's Commission on Senior Services. Testifies in opposition to SB 442 (EXHIBIT J).
100	Lisa Nuss	Oregon Alliance of Senior and Health Services. Opposes SB 442
		(EXHIBIT K).
135	David Parrett	Dallas Retirement Village. Testifies in opposition to SB 442
215	Joan Gallegly	(EXHIBIT L). Operator Foster Home Care. Describes the need for SB 442
213	Joan Ganegry	(EXHIBIT M).
240	Lisa Yankee	Testifies in support of SB 442.
292	Gary Lane	Adult Foster Care Providers of Oregon. Describes incidents
362	Annie Elkins	needing SB 442 (EXHIBIT N). Nurse. Relates the need for Foster Homes and SB 442.
424	Karen Gample	Adult Foster Care. Describes the costly measures needed but not
121	raien Gampie	being provided and the need for SB 442.
TAPE 52, B		
045	Jim Carlson	Oregon Health Care Association. States that SB 442 is not the
135	Chair Beyer	answer and testifies in opposition (EXHIBIT O). Closes public hearing on SB 442 and opens work session on SB
133	Chan Deyer	427.
SB 427 WOR 1		
150	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves SB 427 to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation. VOTE: 6-0
		Absent: 1 - Corcoran
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	·	SEN. HARPER will lead discussion on the floor.

161	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 427 and opens public hearing on HB		
		2701.		
HB 2701 – PUBLIC HEARING				
167	Putman	Explains HB 2701.		
179	Don Miner	Oregon Manufactured Housing Association. Testifies in support of HB 2701 (EXHIBIT P).		
250	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2701 and adjourns meeting at 4:45 p.m.		

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell Keith Putman,

Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – SB 274, written material, Bill Scott, 81 pp.

B – SB 3, written testimony, Grover Simmons, 2 pp.

C – SB 3, written testimony, Bill Stephens, 2pp.

D – SB 3, written testimony, Linda Ignowski, 3 pp.

E – SB 3, written material, Jack Lane, 1 p.

F – SB 442, written material, Grover Simmons, 14 pp.

G – SB 442, written testimony, Mike Balanesi, 2 pp.

H – SB 442, written material, Earlene Berry, 9 pp.

I – SB 442, written testimony, Julie Huddleston, 1 p.

J – SB 442, written testimony, Phyllis Rand, 1 p.

K – SB442, written material, Lisa Nuss, 2 pp.

L – SB 442, writtem testimony, David Parrett, 2 pp.

M – SB 442, written testimony, Joan Gallegly, 3 pp.

N – SB 442, written testimony, Gary Lane, 1 p.

O – SB 442, written material, Jim Carlson, 2 pp.

P – HB 2701, written testimony, 1 p.